Thu 15/08/19 05:20

Ruth Austen
Umbrella Kaya Festival, Racecourse - 24/26 August 2019

To  Licensing
Cc  Environmental Prokeckion

ﬁ"r'l:uu forwarded this message on 15708519 09:03,

| refertothe recent application for a temporary event licence, | can confirm that
the environmental protection team wish to lodge an objection to this application
onthe grounds that the application contains insufficient inform ation to
demonstrate that appropriate measures will be in place to prevent public nuisance
due to noise from the proposed regulated entertainment.,

If you need any further information please let me know,

Regards

Ruth Austen | Environmental Health and Licensing Manager
01604 837794
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